Casillas, Bertha, EMNRD

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: allan@redmoutainresources.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:31 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Violations on Tom 36 ST #1H and Wattam Fed #6H

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

allan@redmoutainresources.com (allan@redmoutainresources.com)
Your message couldn't be delivered. The Domain Name System (DNS) reported that the recipient's
domain does not exist.

Contact the recipient by some other means (by phone, for example) and ask them to tell their email
admin that it appears that their domain isn't properly registered at their domain registrar. Give them
the error details shown below. It's likely that the recipient's email admin is the only one who can fix
this problem.

For more information and tips to fix this issue see this article:
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?Linkld=389361.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: SASPR0O9MB4848.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

allan@redmoutainresources.com

Remote Server returned '550 5.4.310 DNS domain redmoutainresources.com does not exist
[Message=InfoDomainNonexistent] [LastAttemptedServerName=redmoutainresources.com] [BLOGCC02FT016.eop-
gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com]'

Original message headers:

ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;

b=NWgwOnv8YDuDNgygev5saAPVui4nE58NreMvKyGfNOhkRtgMcJ1E5YSbUOf7EMCRB893/ 92 f6XDxcNGAfj6e8YWe7
XV3QirddY3z+GJI8imiw6eBMIMNuhiiJtQk5rpBaFxK3sC79Z+p6/GwxZggqhs7BIwWKGlYjaWdUu9Qza9r75597SZQsY
ui6m/gbUhxDpYd7FKhIBXa4041ic5zLjUAEraN3TGpPral LZHUGONYdSVpcPS9+hTpO0gqiCcrgqiIT53dFfbPJ kN6t
R7TMJTf£fWghivpRgODRQLa7Hkhw8plTMEFDBuUPOCrO0uj5wzvGl2YzaXLgxQR5DNezmW5viQv3gdlvOw==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
s=arcselector9901;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=1Roext8IFzgj5WCFOiPzUCunkBjel5GhK+Co7DBRsy0=;

b=Xs4fGIUZ6I81R4tqPWF3KiXVVcKR6aCIXQ38vTR6+MMzy561iJA]yNvsy2970NtaUAXzUtvhSROCI0YZ)81kkiZI
71wvcDrejaiPOWLGCHOZrfh3v+0ydzCpelTV2yDVKUEXVIJrSTSrtd4ZrK/NjVGwIVA+jngwucGISGnx77MZ1i9%pn30
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5XzZ1A97CXK2RJ/8FZ1lpi4n2uBueeed315ZMkIJtOWVEGC8GWxDXPUJPIwcVbII71G9r4RW/QXs9axChRAMRc3ZwiWMD
OocSoxT7x7s+/ELS5e+uHaXlapz3EoKIMYdhJjw]/19rLIEEZWxitevO/mIO1H/hWgBBDGSq)G+T7xQ==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass
smtp.mailfrom=state.nm.us; dmarc=pass action=none header.from=state.nm.us;
dkim=pass header.d=state.nm.us; arc=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=NMGov.onmicrosoft.com;
s=selector2-NMGov-onmicrosoft-com;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=1Roext8IFzg]j5WCFOiPzUCunKBjel 5GhK+Co7DBRsy0=;

b=UP51TetCXwL6eEY6mpBdlvXFcOVY9%aA0dZyUkrg5ZVWRmMDQODY82SZKeStWIEGEfqIcPtqITyScQDPpcFA2ASec6K
YuaKhxXws1l+uYPHWEdFZBhuxdrHxWLR6yanasD9aMG4HQbDU/aeXzg6BX0EQZIMfc+dZzo02eINOpQujGYTOQ=
Received: from SASPROSMBS5552.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:41::7)

by SA9PROSMB4848.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:1f::14) with

Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1l 2,

cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4308.23; Tue, 13 Jul

2021 21:31:25 +0000
Received: from SA9PROIMBS5552.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

([£fe80::50b4:b89d:4eed:6345]) by SA9PROIMB5S5552.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::50b4:089d:4eed:6345%5]) with mapi id 15.20.4308.027; Tue, 13 Jul 2021

21:31:25 +0000
From: "Robinson, Gary, EMNRD" <Gary.Robinson@state.nm.us>
To: "allan@redmoutainresources.com”" <allan@redmoutainresources.com>
CC: "Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD" <Gilbert.Cordero@state.nm.us>
Subject: Violations on Tom 36 ST #1H and Wattam Fed #6H
Thread-Topic: Violations on Tom 36 ST #1H and Wattam Fed #6H
Thread-Index: Add4LOfBRFCAi+WnSb2iilGLd/1l+Zg==
Date: Tue, 13 Jul 2021 21:31:25 +0000
Message-ID:
<SA9PRO9MB5552374C853B0386A87C5796A1149Q@SA9PROOMB5552 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
authentication-results: redmoutainresources.com; dkim=none (message not

signed) header.d=none;redmoutainresources.com; dmarc=none action=none
header.from=state.nm.us;
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: e798a869-ef01-4d37-£d09-08d94645919d
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: SA9PROIMB4848:
x-ms—-exchange-transport-forked: True
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs:
<SASPRO9MB48488AE82FFCB12B1AD41154A1149@SA9PROOMB4848 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
x-ms—-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:9508;
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info:
uUNI3gksxHTZ0Iyozd9DedolAYxdCYfyPnD1xRyOw4dTHe9F5Ye275a0D/AuQimS1AsalP1d5YoDxvyP3X5BatzioFN
VCyf6C0eTxvgSTsYNvel3bb+eX7//AzquAu0S91im8p/nUeUkpGmyvi+yuodd844vArCXWZQbIE8ywoCaqgG3BUG)Q1L
TKwS1IyryWjyi78mVzP+7VRgcmTOghZoBgBQvhrACsZi/yH7tImZF40STtiViWZeLlweelP4Uck/4cloHESYWCOIT
hcfobUQKpIELVTXR7THCITyC2xx//MZx8xs+bnUdq8jG03aTkbhiz06KtQ0rHxpFrEKCoXE3n8nePQfjIvPQSs5sUl
BPKmDppjVTEG5Yt0/2z4508£f00TqcROd501gSLHN7 /UosFYHFCah6+RXuP/1ph0xGIWK1oL8IN1QVQObABOgxIFnepv
P5BSOQJuP/cBgCLQ/VDY9ALtpLcyaNPAx94bdnnP9%kIlsolve5¢cEDb6J8/wyIpYDJux4H/UI1lc6C60HrWigtwnnpn
JIPTbLAwEWKCutjcuMVsAOmM+kEFMR6WoTbmzuSFOBICc2BRWMNfMOMGVRXrYQOmMZ1swNsz18VEO48gqnIN1KAHVIO
oc/HMT1yxM1GD7apMkJW7GiNKUE30OXTIe2j 9cOg==
x-forefront-antispam-report:
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en; SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM; H: SA9PROOMB5552 .namprd09.pr
od.outlook.com; PTR:;CAT:NONE; SFS: (4636009) (396003) (39860400002) (366004) (376002) (136003) (3
46002) (66446008) (66556008) (64756008) (76116006) (186003) (66476007) (66946007) (55016002) (1220
00001) (6916009) (9686003) (83380400001) (316002) (8676002) (86362001) (2906002) (38100700002) (43
26008) (33656002) (107886003) (52536014) (6506007) (71200400001) (7696005) (26005) (8936002) (4786
00001) (5660300002) ; DIR:0UT;SFP:1102;



x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-chunkcount: 1

x-ms—-exchange-antispam-messagedata-0: =?us-

ascii?Q?dgPusz9wFcpSVAlyQawdwc7oFSqOWK7MTOMTAQTofBJ1ue0FK01mSd6aYCDB?=
=?us-ascii?Q?yQoePD/zeUw9rRR6/NgA72MTIJAB4yFSsIJmPNUchm434ubikrpuHKtfMI4uHg?=
=?us-ascii?Q?rnly/dijDQ9GZ0hpV0Osm3yeap9dMfCfoM18G50/ym524Jt/nSe8cXzSDk42d?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?1POmKFYK5zhNgfy5ExrGX391UNOP/3M5T3Q1Jq7AdbruOW8 SWsBHAPILmxSY 2=
=?us-ascii?Q?BS1ESC77tnHIEImMK66XAnxTFuC7autgIXNWoR2nV1sVgyxXV41leowLMS5fkM6X?=
=?us-ascii?Q?V1EcVJjAvKL/BhhaKwprSjyylMgUQgEgvakYB/umHxwg+fF4z2rJrBke8haY3?=
=?us-ascii?Q?60JJU4F180S+IKQ1YgbtBN73F071JRutKpDxYnlsCY+/9u2Xox4+2fM913Fs?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?H28HuU3R30Et]7TwlJFNfHbQRwsS5EPpVIW4z1CowoboLDrDAZ33AHIXVTJ500FgX?=
=?us-ascii?Q?ilulHj/0gczcozMZ8yY3X0rsi3Gx09YoInvNoP+uUYpH]GxzhWKKRQTyb78n?=
=?us-ascii?Q?U+6PLK+m6E/rPpNNLOCz0ZUd8XyASErxUvB67gtG3H4gCI9bxRGxLguy0Z7Ki?=
=?us-ascii?Q?bS9IXDgpgfm0Bgd7DDOWUxh1sK/pa724zbWXp7/zobpsBaCS1XJoblbjUpgeF?=
=?us-ascii?Q?nPFl6quubDKb2c5kGhliaXaR61ugJd0+b2+DhYgy8ZABPBF84WTnZS/aShnbx?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?x5d+yyHEOHt1Gjx1zCY¥NagbhdSn5eAXQzFENz7+KjUOEh1j5JEdS5QNnEksFNC?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?P+gDlo601cS76bA+1vXAYZgAJjU2MXvE81DENPgQL1D8wKmizMylOYFnaKw+k?=
=?us-ascii?Q?+DPWC40lheSNcpe3MbxYNZckHFDIDXAQMFj041S1zKfXJgzFidOix5kLtNGZ?=
=?us-ascii?Q?8k13GCSpidbsLlhYTJZ1Ztb2e5azH+kpglfObHWA7cAPXcl1bKXItmh2/hgxi9l?=
=?us-ascii?Q?1+SGXVGgQh4vCBfiimegt9LK51m7ZNDBql31YHxS5Bh4enClyxLEW93D/83Ac?=
=?us-ascii?Q?PjticA/vDWaaH/n6HO8jLQ7103nv5IRMkyI13j4uBnTwgor YHbXLmgqbgpDTC?=
=?us-ascii?Q?AkeJd/zJY0XYuZ22hsiuz9sMQikd4Dn6721080cfh6494fXmQOyOGhoogxOmI 2=
=?us-ascii?Q?nNrst/C5551ASs+8eMaWoTH3IHyuwXc6HgZY/XydSwTrjNGXbgmFfdz 9UGCw?=
=?Us-ascii?Q?Ey47XwF£fI/DBofZ+xzUdU5ySj6PLD6UbRCIP+VRCXMByz1yKM75xMpDi5WJ1l?=
=?us-ascii?Q?Kr8JL3YsU6+9/r7vnaleD1X161E98d/1BtUcpi4CsRYzreQUs3q/hxaBHhrQ?=
=?us-ascii?Q?iHk=3D?=

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

boundary=" 000 SASPRO9MB5552374C853B0386A87C5796A1149SA9PROIMBS5552namp "

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-OriginatorOrg: state.nm.us

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: SA9PROIMB5552.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message—-Id: e€798a869-ef01-4d37-£d09-08d94645919d

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 13 Jul 2021 21:31:25.8129
(UTC)

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 04aab6bf4-d436-426f-bfad-04b7a70e60ff

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SASPROSMB4848



